

Chalfont St Giles Parish Council

Helen Griffiths, Clerk to the Council

Parish Council Office, Gravel Hill, Chalfont St Peter, Gerrards Cross. SL9 9QX

Tel & Fax : 01753 - 890517 E-mail : clerk@chalfontstgiles-pc.gov.uk

Twitter: @CStGilesPC

Report No 37/18

To the Chairman and members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Chalfont St. Giles Parish Council which will be held on Wednesday 5 September 2018 at 8pm in The Gardens Association Hall, when the business set out below is to be transacted.

AGENDA

Public Forum

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. Declarations of Interest**
- 3. Minutes of the meetings held on 4 July 2018 report 30/18**
- 4. Clerks notes**
- 5. Correspondence:**
 - 5.1. Complaint regarding the speed of traffic along Narcot Lane and the use of the grass verges at the junction at three households as a car park for taxi's.**
 - 5.2. Email from 'Save St Giles' asking for update on their petition to protect Upper and Lower Stone Meadows.**
 - 5.3. Notification from Chiltern District Council Democratic Services regarding Parish Council elections in May 2019. (Circulated by email)**
 - 5.4. Notification of a public consultation on the future of the county's household recycling centres. (Circulated by email)**
 - 5.5. Response from TfB regarding the flooding on Narcot Lane. (Circulated by email)**
 - 5.6. Request for a maintenance plan for the Narcot Lane Cycle Path.**
 - 5.7. Request for a Salvation Army Clothing Bank to be installed on Parish Council Land.**
 - 5.8. Request for Messy Church Banner on the village green permit to be extended.**
- 6. Correspondence received after the agenda was circulated:**
- 7. Reports from committees**
 - 7.1. 31/18 No meeting – acknowledgement for the minute book.**
 - 7.2. Planning Committee meeting 18 July 2018 32/18**
 - 7.3. Open Spaces and Amenities Committee meeting 18 July 2018 33/18**
 - 7.4. Finance and General Purposes Committee meeting 23 July 2018 34/18**
 - 7.5. Planning Committee meeting 08 August 2018 35/18**
 - 7.6. Planning Committee meeting 29 August 2018 36/18**
- 8. Current Matters:**
 - 8.1. To co-opt a new councillor.**
 - 8.2. To update the Neighbourhood Plan.**
 - 8.3. To discuss the decision to postpone a housing needs survey until after the adoption of the Neighbourhood Plan.**
 - 8.4. To discuss the WW1 commemorations.**
 - 8.5. To update on HS2 developments.**
 - 8.6. To discuss the arrangements for the Best Kept Village Competition and the Leofwine Shield award ceremonies.**
 - 8.7. To discuss the Local Area Forum bids.**
 - 8.8. To discuss the creation of a centenary birthday card.**
- 9. Accounts for June and July 2018**
- 10. Items for future agendas.**
- 11. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 3 October 2018**

30 August 2018

Helen Griffiths Clerk to the Council

In accordance with the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations Act 2014, all non-confidential supporting documentation is available to view from the Parish Council Offices.